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Interested members of the public are hereby notified of and
invited to attend the Public Meeting of the Board of
Directors pursuant to San Francisco — Administrative Code
Chapter L, Section L. The meetings are held at:

Westside Community Services
1153 Oak Street
San Francisco, CA 94117



From: Mary Ann Jones

To: Docs, SF (LIB)

Cc: Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Public Notice of Westside Community Services Board Meeting
Date: Friday, December 5, 2025 11:51:13 AM
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

This message was sent securely using Zix"

Dear San Francisco Public Library Staff,

Please find attached our Notice of a Westside Community Services Board Meeting. We
invite all members of the public to attend.

Sincerely,
Mary Ann

WESTSIDE

- Mary Ann Jones, Ph.D.

' Chief Executive Officer | Licensed Psychologist (PSY 20176)
=L 415.431.9000 | 1153 Oak Street | San Francisco, CA 94117
R mjones@westside-health.org | www.westside-health.org
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